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before returning along the line of the public foot-
path which crosses the meadows to the Parish
Church.

East of Messrs. Crosby’s, it turns north and then
westward again to enclose properties in Mead Lane
continuing along the rear boundary of the residential
properties on the south side of West Street to
rejoin its starting point near to the Crondall Lane,
West Street junction.

HAMBLEDON RURAL DISTRICT
Alfold

The boundary for this Conservation Area is
drawn quite tightly round the existing development
in the village. Commencing on the Loxwood Road
(B.2133) just north of Alford House Farm and
enclosing Footpath F.P.405, the boundary runs
east to include the tiled and boarded farm barns
then turns south behind Alford House to a point
270 feet south-east of Loxwood Road along Foot-
path F.P.406. Running west the boundary encloses
the curtilages of Cherry Tree Cottage and Hillside
where it rejoins and runs south along the east side
of Loxwood Road. The boundary then crosses the
road and runs along the south and west curtilages
of The Rectory, passing through the Cemetery and
includes Footpath F.P.422 as far as Rosemary Lane.
Crossing Rosemary Lane and enclosing Footpath
F.P411 it continues behind the village street to
rejoin and continue north along the west side of
Loxwood Road to complete the boundary at Foot-
path F.P.405. :

Ewhurst

The boundary commences just north of High
Edser Farm where it includes the farm buildings
and continues south to the east of the Shere Road
(C.46) to cross the B.2127 road and pass to the east
of the Bulls Head Hotel along the rear boundary,
roughly parallel to and between 150 feet and 200
feet to the east of the B.2127, as far as Winton
House. The line turns south-east to enclose the
Parish Church, and then turns south and west
around the Old Rectory and part Cemetery including
the area known as The Mount. After crossing
the B.2127 Road and enclosing The School the
-boundary runs north behind all the properties front-
ing the B.2127 and Shere roads to complete the
boundary north of High Edser Farm.

Thursley

The boundary commences at the south (rear)
boundary of the Three Horseshoes and continues
in a south and south-west direction behind the
properties to the west and east side of Highfield
Lane until it reaches bridleway B.W.83 on the
south side of Hatch Cottages. At this point it
turns west and south again to enclose Footpath
F.P.84 for a distance of approximately 250 feet
south where it then turns west to cross Highfield
Lane and continues as far as the rear boundary
of Ambleside.

At this point the boundary turns north to enclose
the Churchyard and its extension by running along
the south side of the field owned by the National
Trust. It continues north along the east boundary
of that field and encloses the line of a small water-
course as far as the bottom of Back Lane where
it turns north again to cross the road (C.30)
and enclose the Cricket and Children’s Playgrounds.
The boundary turns north-east and continues along
bridleway B.W.110 to the north boundary of Thor-
croft where it turns east to meet bridleway B.W.110s.
Running south and enclosing that bridleway the line
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then crosses the road (C.30) to enclose the Three
Horseshoes and complete the boundary,

Witley

The boundary commences some 200 feet north of
the junction of Northfield with The Street, en-
closes properties to the north of Footpath No.
F.P.128, turns to follow the line of this footpath
and then continues east to the Railway, which is
followed to the south as far as Footpath No. F.P.133.
The boundary then turns north-west to pass south
of the Chichester Hall. The boundary continues
west to cross The Street, Footpath No. F.P.134 and
the sunken road to include The Lodge and the
smaller estate Lodge before continuing in a north-
west direction behind the tree screen on the west
of Churchfields for approximately 200 yards. The
line then turns north-east across undeveloped land
crossing Footpath No. F.P.136 to complete the
boundary on the east side of The Street,

SUNBURY-ON-THAMES URBAN DISTRICT

Shepperton

The boundary commences at the western end of
the Conservation Arca by enclosing The Little
Cottage and Church House, and then follows
Chertsey Road to the Anchor Garage where it turns
north to enclose the Old Cemetery. It then turns
east to Winches Cottages (Ivy Cottage) south along
Church Road to the north boundary of the Anchor
Hotel, east behind The Rectory, and across the Manor
House grounds to Manor House Cottage. The line
then runs in a south-easterly direction to the south of
War Close and Manor Park Cricket Ground and then
back in a westerly direction along the River Thames
tor enclose the north bank of the river. The line
continues to the west and then north to include
The Creek and Creek House, and completes the
boundary at Chertsey Road.

Copies of maps showing the areas are deposited
for public inspection at the undermentioned addresses
during normal office hours.

Dorking and Horley Rural District

Betchworth, Buckland, Horley and Leigh.
'The Clerk’s Department, Council Offices, Chalk-
pit Lane, Dorking.

Egham Urban District

The Hythe, Englefield Green and Thorpe.
The Clerk’s Department, Council Offices, High
Street, Egham.

Farnham Urban District

Farnham,
The Clerk’s Department, Council Offices,

Farnham.
Hambledon Rural District
Alfold, Ewhurst, Thursley and Witley.
The Clerk’s Department, Council Offices, Bury-
fields, Guildford.
Sunbury-on-Thames Urban Disrict
Shepperton.
The Clerk’s Department, Council Offices, Green
Street, Sunbury-on-Thames, Middlesex.

The maps relating to all areas may also be inspected

at:

The County Deeds Office (Room 119) and
County Planning Department (Room G.65),
County Hall, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey.

W. W. Ruff, Clerk of the Council.
County Hall,

Kingston upcn Thames, Surrey.

24th February 1970. (540)

Legal Notices

MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for worship named OUR LADY
OF THE WAYSIDE in the registration district of
Westmorland South in the county of Westmorland,
was on 23rd February 1970 registered for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1)
of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated
25th February 1970.

(247) H. V. Clark, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named CHRIST-
CHURCH, Wellwood, Llanedeyrn in the registration
district of Cardiff in the county borough of Cardiff,
was on 24th February 1970 registered for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1) of
the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—~Dated
27th February 1970.

(245) K. H. T. Williams, Superintendent Registrar.



